LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 30, 2017
TO: Honorable Dan Huberty, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3632 by Moody (Relating to extension of the timeline for a parent to request a special
education impartial due process hearing in certain circumstances.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Education Code to extend the statute of limitations for requesting an
impartial special education due process hearing under certain circumstances. The Texas Education
Agency estimates the agency can implement the provisions of the bill using existing resources.

Local Government Impact
School districts and charter schools may experience an increase in administrative resources since

additional requests for due process hearings could increase the amount of time and resources that
staff would need to devote to responding to the requests.
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